



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-DOH1335 Hope Bay Updated Closure Security Estimate

1 message

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, May 1, 2023 at 1:37 PM

To: Guy Dufour <guy.dufour@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Nancy Duquet Harvey <Nancy.harvey@agnicoeagle.com>, Ryan Vanengen <ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com>

Bcc: Distro Doris North <distro-2am-doh@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt April 29, 2023, of the attached, Updated Closure Security Estimate this is a requirement of the Type "A" Licence 2AM-DOH1335 - Part j, item 6, "to submit an updated estimate of total mine closure restoration liability, within twelve (12) months of entering Care and Maintenance and every three (3) years thereafter" when the project is in Care & Maintenance.

The Nunavut Water Board invites interested parties to submit comments by the deadline of **June 1, 2023**.

Due to the file size a copy of the document entitled:

- 230429 2AM-DOH1335_Basis_of_Estimate_Security_Update_April2023-ILAE

This can be accessed through the NWB's Public Registry and FTP site using the following Link:

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-DOH1335%20AEM/3%20TECH/C%20SECURITY/2022>

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be found below:

<https://filezilla-project.org/>

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator

3 attachments



230428 2AM-DOH1335 23533-EST-005-Rev0-NWB Estimate Letter Document-ILAE.pdf
281K



230428 2AM-DOH1335_RECLAIM_Security_Update_Current_April2023-ILAE.xlsm
526K



230428 2AM-DOH1335_RECLAIM_Security_Update_LOM_April2023-ILAE.xlsm
583K